

From: Gary Laskowski

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 19, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0652-EX-CN-2026

Message:

Dear Ms. Nguyen, I am responding to your email dated June 18, 2026, addressed to Gary Laskowski. I am counsel for Ironwave Technologies LLC. On June 18, 2026, the company amended its application to correct the bandwidth of the emission designator to 50 MHz. The company also attached a description of the amendment as Exhibit 4. As noted in Exhibit 4, the amended application identifies the emission designator as 50M0F3N. Please advise if any further information is needed. Sincerely, Debra McGuire
Mercer Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough LLP debra.mercer@nelsonmullins.com (202) 689-2949